STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

July 26, 1979

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR HOB8S, NEW MEXICO 8820
LARRY KEHOE (50%) 393-6161
SECRETARY

Marathon 0il1 Company
P. 0. Box 2409
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Compliance with Order No. R-5897
Staplin State A/C 3 Well No. 1
Unit L, Section 20, T-17-S, R-35-E

Gentlemen:

Inasmuch as the subject well was perforated and you were unable to pump
into the perforations, it will be considered by this office to be ade-
quately cased and cemented as required by Division Order No. R-5897 cov-
ering the Phillips Petroleum Company East Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Unit.

-

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

rry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc

cc-Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
0il1 Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico



